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February 9, 2022

TO: API RP 19B Perforator Registered Organizations
API RP 19B Perforator Applicants
API Auditors

FROM: API Perforator Program
RE: API RP 19B Perforator Witness & Registered Design Program Application and Agreement

Please be advised that the APl Perforator Witness & Registered Design Program Application and Agreement has been
updated. The new edition of the application document includes updates to the following:
e Part1- Added to the registration procedure a reference to APl RP 19B Section Il tests
e Part 1 - Specified that once a registered design has been added to the Composite List, APl will not change the
name
e Part 1 - Clarified requirements surrounding Design Changes
e Part 2A, Question 6 - Added the option for Section | and Section Il type tests
e Part 3, #5 - Clarified that registration is only valid for the tested design and clarified representations that cannot
be made
e Part4 - Updated the fee amounts

If your organization does not accept the new terms of the agreement, you must contact us at
www.api.org/ContactMonogram by March 4, 2022, and request withdrawal from the API 19B Perforator Witnessing
Program.

The API RP 19B Perforator Witness & Registered Design Program Application document can be found at
www.api.org/perforator and a copy of this notification is posted at API Monogram & APIQR: Advisories & Updates.

Thank you for your continued participation in the APl 19B Perforator Witnessing Program and your dedication to quality.

Sincerely,

e Feiel

Kevin Ferrick
Sr. Director, API Monogram Program /APIQR
KF:kp
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